

Killingly Engineering Associates

Civil Engineering & Surveying

P.O. Box 421 Killingly, CT 06241
Phone: 860-779-7299
www.killinglyengineering.com



June 2, 2026

Ms. Elizabeth Burdick
Director of Land Use and Planning
741 Colonel Ledyard Highway
Ledyard, CT 06339

Re: Application of Acranom Masonry
740 Colonel Ledyard Highway

Dear Ms. Burdick;

On behalf of the applicant, we respectfully request that the Planning & Zoning Commission table the pending application for the referenced application to the July 2026 meeting so that we may address staff review comments. I was out of the office for 10 days and was not able to complete plan revisions in a timely manner. It is my understanding that you will not be back from your overseas trip to review the plans in time for the June meeting.

A 65-day extension was granted last month as I was not available to attend the meeting. The 65-day extension will allow for a continuance to the July meeting within the statutory permitting timeframe.

Please feel free to contact me if there are any questions.

Sincerely;

Normand Thibeault, Jr.

Normand Thibeault, Jr., P.E.